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BY EMAIL 
 
May 7, 2021 
 
 
Evelyn Wong 
Director, Ontario Regulatory Affairs 
Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
700 University Avenue 
Toronto ON  M5G 1X6 
evelyn.wong@opg.com 
opgregaffairs@opg.com  
 
 
Dear Ms. Wong: 
 
Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
 Application for 2022-2026 Payment Amounts 
 Extension of Technical Conference 
 Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2020-0290 
 
 
In Procedural Order No. 1, issued February 17, 2021, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) 
established dates for a transcribed technical conference to provide clarification on 
certain interrogatory responses filed by Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG). The 
dates established in Procedural Order No. 1 were May 3, 6 and 7, 2021. 
 
Although parties have made best efforts to ensure the technical conference is efficient 
and effective, additional time is required. The OEB panel has therefore determined that 
it will be beneficial to extend the duration of the technical conference. 
 
The technical conference will be extended for one additional day, being held on May 10, 
2021, starting at 9:30 a.m. As this event will be conducted virtually, OEB staff will 
provide parties with connection details. 
 
The OEB’s objective is to facilitate an efficient and effective proceeding in hearing 
OPG’s application. The OEB panel remains firmly committed to these procedural 
objectives. As such, all dates for subsequent procedural steps established in Procedural 
Order No. 1, and Procedural Order No. 2 and Decision on Motion, remain unchanged. 
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Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Lawrie Gluck at 
Lawrie.Gluck@oeb.ca, copying OEB Counsel, Michael Millar at Michael.Millar@oeb.ca 
and Ian Richler at Ian.Richler@oeb.ca.  
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
 
c:  All parties to EB-2020-0290 
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